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McGill University
MONTREAL

FRENCH SUMMER SCHOOL

DEPARTMENT OF ROMANCE LANGUAGES

April 2nd, 1933.

T. H. Matthews, Esq., 
Registrar,
MoGill University.

Bear Mr. Matthews:-
I enclose draft of the letter for the 

University of Poitiers, which by the way should be signed 
by Sir Arthur, since the invitation is extended specially 
to him.
but there was some hope of M. d* Hauteserve representing 
us and he has just today told me that he cannot go.

I am sorry to be a little late in sending this,

Yours faithfully,
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